

Oil Conservation Commission

- 2 -

7-8-55

Water have agreed to use this as the Unit Well, effective upon the date of approval of the Conservation Commission.

(3) The proposed non-standard gas proration unit will meet the requirements of Rule 5 (b) of the Oil Conservation Commission Order No. R-520 as follows:

- (a) Contiguous quarter-quarter sections will comprise the unit.
- (b) The proposed unit lies wholly within a single governmental section.
- (c) All acreage within the proposed unit may reasonably be presumed productive of gas.
- (d) The length or width of the proposed unit does not exceed 5280 feet.
- (e) By copy of this letter of application, all operators owning interests in the section in which the proposed unit is located and all operators within 1500 feet of the proposed unit well are notified by registered mail of the intent of Gulf Oil Corporation and Tide Water Associated Oil Company to form the proposed non-standard gas proration unit. (See attached affidavit.)

In view of the existence of the facts herein stated and compliance with the provisions of Rule 5(b) of the Oil Conservation Commission's Order No. R-520, Gulf Oil Corporation requests that the Secretary of the Commission approve the above described non-standard gas proration unit.

Respectfully submitted,

GULF OIL CORPORATION

By: B.E. Thompson
Division Production Manager

cc: Registered Mail - Return Receipt Requested:

Amerada Petroleum Corp.
P. O. Box 2040
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Stamplind Oil and Gas Co.
P. O. Box 899
Roswell, New Mexico

RECEIVED

UNIVERSITY LIBRARIES

-police said the man had been at home, even though
he'd returned late to Liverpool to catch his flight
to London.

From 1124 four notifications say business-class bookings out (C)
returning 110 out in (G) & back to ~~international~~ and
arrived at 082-1 .00 return notifications

returning 1124 arrivals return-travel bookings (S)
JIMMIE out

•Flight 4 night flight back from ~~international~~ out (S)
.noises luggage

passenger (see also luggage and night flights 1124 (S)
.arr to ~~international~~ boundary, out

was back from ~~international~~, out to night no luggage out
.0022 because

undergo 1124 ,not sailing to travel and to yes y. (S)
-returning out due to ~~international~~ out at ~~international~~ you're
0011 night flights 1124 has been out of time be
-you go ~~international~~ out (S) that ~~international~~ out to just
notification, 110 1124 is ~~international~~ out to ~~international~~
and out of ~~international~~ 1124 notifications return flight (S
out) .this morning and business-class bookings
(.0022) to ~~international~~

-flight has been given out by the ~~international~~ out
"international" notifications 110 out to (S) a day to ~~international~~ and make up
out to ~~international~~ out (S) ~~international~~ notifications 110 110 .0022 .00
.JIMMIE out luggage and business-class bookings
(.0022) to ~~international~~

,continues until 1124

NOTIFICATION JIMMIE (S)

RECEIVED
UNIVERSITY LIBRARIES
2025

that you've taken out - this notification :00

.0022 out from 1124 notifications
0022 out .0022
0022 out .0022

.0022 out from 1124 notifications
0022 out .0022
0022 out .0022